Ecole Bannatyne Parent Council Meeting in Person and via Microsoft Teams -

Date: Tuesday, May 7th, 2024

Attendance:

In-Person: Charlene Hogg, Janice Baranoski, Kyle Hayes, Lori Potts, Adam Milne, Robyn

Harte, Joel Yerex

Virtual: Dana Henderson, Mel Hasenheit

Meeting Start: 6:30 PM

1) Welcome & Introductions

2) Approval of Minutes:

One correction to previous minutes, there was an outstanding cheque not calculated into the treasurer's report for \$59.85, bringing the month end total to: \$24,583.61

Motion to approve the amended minutes: Adam Milne. Seconded by: Janice Baranoski. Carried.

3) Principal's Report:

- a) Current total school enrolment: 223 Kinder – 39, Grade 1 – 37, Grade 2 – 40, Grade 3 – 35, Grade 4 – 29, Grade 5 – 43
- b) A HUGE thank you to all the families who spoiled us with treats throughout Staff Appreciation Week.
- c) On April 17, 2024, Mme Gallo and our choirs received Winnipeg Musical Festival awards and were presented with plaques and trophies.
- d) On May 13, 2024, our Patrols will be recognized at an Award Ceremony as we will be receiving an award.
- e) On May 27, 2024 our patrols have been selected to attend a Free patrol movie at St. Vital Silver City. They will be watching the Super Mario Brothers movie.
- f) There is no school on Monday May 20, 2024, due to Victoria Day.
- g) Our Voix d'élèves group is collecting items in support of Ronald McDonald House Charities through May 17, 2024. Items can be placed in the bin outside the office.
- h) Our Welcome to Kindergarten event for incoming Kindergarten students will take place the evening of May 29, 2024.
- i) SJASD Graduation Powwow May 30, 2024, at College Sturgeon Heights Collegiate all are welcome to attend this free event.
- j) Kindergarten Celebration will take place June 12, 2024, and Grade 5 Farwell will take place June 13, 2024.
- k) Summer Solstice Indigenous Peoples Day will take place June 21, 2024.
- l) Adventure Day will take place June 26, 2024
- m) Moana Jr. Our grade 4/5 Spring Musical will take place at CSHC June 24 and 25, 2024 with Matinee and evening performances. The ticket purchase form will be sent to Grade 4/5 families on Thursday May 9, 2024.

4) Treasurer's Report:

Opening Balance: \$24,643.46 Outstanding Checks: \$155.15 Final Balance: \$25,160.03

Motion to Accept: Lori Potts. Seconded by Robyn Harte. Carried.

5) Events:

- a) Special Lunch: Discussion to take place with coordinator regarding potential May 31 Special Lunch.
- b) Staff Appreciation Week: Staff were very thankful.
- c) Paint Night: discussion took place about the success of the event.
- d) Grade 5 Celebration of Learning: those interested in helping set up can contact Mme Eyjolfson
- e) June BBQ: June 20, 2024, 4:30-6:30 pm. Discussion took place about food vendors, treats sold by PAC, and CSHC volunteers.

6) Fundraiser:

No further fundraisers are planned for this year.

7) Playground:

Support Letters to Community: No progress to report.

8) New Business:

Nil.

- 9) Next Meeting: June 4th, 2024, 6:30 PM
- 10) Meeting Close: Motion to adjourn at 7:02 PM.
- Should any changes be required, a note can be sent to bannatynepc@gmail.com